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Columbus, Ohio, 43215 

o: 614-222-1334 
f: 614-222-1337 

 

 
January 18, 2017 
 
Ms. Barcy F. McNeal, Secretary 
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
180 East Broad Street, 11th Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
Re: In the Matter of the Application OF Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., Concerning its Energy 
Efficiency and Peak Demand Reduction Programs and Portfolio Planning, Case No.16-576-EL-
POR 
 
Dear Ms. McNeal: 

Pursuant to a request from the Attorney Examiner in the above-captioned proceeding, Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc., (Duke Energy Ohio) is providing copies of Staff’s data request and the 
Company’s responses to date.   

 
Provided attached is Staff’s Data Request No.1, and the Company’s three responses to that 
request.  Please note that the second and third response were provided in response to informal 
requests.  In the follow up to initial production, Staff requested that the Company provide the 
actual documents referenced in the initial response.  Thereafter, in a second follow up, Staff 
requested that the Company circle the relevant number on the spreadsheets provided.  In that 
case, instead of circling numbers, the Company extracted the numbers from the documents and 
provided a chart.  

 
In a conversation with Staff subsequent to this morning’s teleconference with all parties, Staff 
clarified its current request.  The Company understood that the Staff is requesting projections for 
years 2009 through 2012, during which the Company’s energy efficiency cost recovery 
mechanism was called save-a-watt. Pursuant to this cost recovery mechanism, the Company did 
not provide projections, so there are no projections to provide. 

 
Additionally, Staff requested more legible spreadsheets for review, however, on January 11, 
2017, live Excel spreadsheets for each of the attachments created by Mr. Ziolkowski in each of 
the Company’s relevant cases were provided to Staff.  Please see email attached.   

 
Accordingly, at this time the Company does not believe there is anything further to provide.  
Please let me know if there are any questions. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

 
/s/ Elizabeth H. Watts 
Amy B. Spiller 
Deputy General Counsel 
Elizabeth H. Watts 
Associate General Counsel 
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
139 E. Fourth Street 
Cincinnati, Ohio  45201-0960 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that a true and accurate copy of the foregoing was delivered by U.S. mail 

(postage prepaid), personal delivery, or electronic mail, on this 18th  day of January, 2017, to the 

following parties. 

/s/ Elizabeth H. Watts 
Elizabeth H. Watts 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Bojko@carpenterlipps.com 
Ghiloni@carpenterlipps.com 
paul@carpenterlipps.com 
mfleisher@elpc.org 
fdarr@mwncmh.com 
mpritchard@mwncmh.com 
joliker@igsenergy.com 
Natalia.Messenger@ohioattorneygeneral.gov 
John.Jones@ohioattorneygeneral.gov  
Christopher.Healey@occ.ohio.gov 

cmooney@ohiopartners.org 
tdougherty@theOEC.org 
jfinnigan@edf.org 
rick.sites@ohiohospitals.org 
mwarnock@bricker.com 
dborchers@bricker.com 
Dstinson@bricker.com 
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